

# Dama Gure

Shakopee, MN 55379

[damagure8\\_9sr@indeedemail.com](mailto:damagure8_9sr@indeedemail.com)

+1 952 917 9575

Bilingual - Somali and English. Experienced with patient care. Motivated to provide excellent and individual care for patients and clients. Excellent ability to communicate with people from diverse cultures. Invested in team work and compliance with safety protocols.

## Work Experience

---

### **Nursing Assistant**

Prairie Bluffs Senior Living - Shakopee, MN

December 2020 to Present

### **Direct Support Professional**

Owakihi Inc - West Saint Paul, MN

October 2017 to October 2019

- Administer medication
- Prepare meals
- Manage clients' behavior
- Assist clients with social skills
- Provide a model for appropriate behavior in the community

### **Sales Associate**

Walmart - Shakopee, MN

June 2016 to October 2018

- Welcome customers
- Assist customers
- Organize and folded clothes
- Cashier when needed

### **Caregiver**

Bani Home Health - Minneapolis, MN

June 2017 to April 2018

- Administer medication
- Prepare meals
- Perform general house keeping
- Provide companionship

## Education

---

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Normandale Community College - Bloomington, MN  
2019

### **Associates in Pre-Nursing**

Normandale Community College - Bloomington, MN

## Skills

---

- English
- Customer Service
- Medication Administration
- Developmental Disabilities Experience
- Somali
- Behavior Management
- Somali
- Caregiving
- Behavior Management
- Developmental Disabilities Experience
- Medication Administration
- Translation
- Autism Experience
- Nursing
- Driving
- Analysis skills
- Payroll

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CNA**

### **CPR Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Basic Computer Skills: PC — Proficient**

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to perform basic computer operations, navigate a Windows OS, and troubleshoot common computer problems.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

## **Verbal Communication — Familiar**

August 2019

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: [Familiar](#)

## **Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Completed**

June 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Completed](#)

## **Active Listening — Completed**

June 2020

Actively listening and appropriately responding in conversations

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.